

Newsletter 22nd March 2024

School Headlines

Lancashire County Council School Bus Service Survey

Does your child currently use a school bus service contracted by Lancashire County Council?

If so please could you spare a few minutes to undertake a short survey to help the council understand what you may want from the service in the future. The survey is open until 28th March 2024 and the results will help the county council better understand service user needs and wants.

You can access the survey via the link below: <u>School Transport Review Survey - February 2024</u>

Year 10 Mock Examination Weeks

Year 10 will sit their first set of mock examinations between 22nd April – 3rd May. Pupils were given a paper copy of the timetable on Friday during form time. A copy can be viewed and downloaded on our dedicated Year 10 website page here. Over the coming weeks pupils will be given specific tasks to support their revision. Please encourage your child to complete these tasks as directed. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Bedrock

Bedrock does not close for the school holidays. Pupils are encouraged to complete extra points during the two week long half terms to avoid any work during the Easter break. Check with your child whether they have accumulated enough points this half term. Alternatively, some pupils like the extra challenge and are happy to work during the Easter break.



We are looking forward to our next open mic event which will take place in the hall on Thursday 28th March during lunchtime. Pupils can come and watch for 50p, payable on the door.

Upcoming Events

Tuesday 26th March

Holocaust survivor speaker - Year 9 period 4 and 5 Reward trip to U21s football match, Bolton

Wednesday 27th March

Spring term reward trip to The Dukes Year 11 Information Evening 6pm

Thursday 28th March

Open mic event lunch time School closes for Easter holiday, 3.05pm



Letters have been given to pupils for the Blackpool Pleasure Beach trip in July. The letter can also be viewed on ClassCharts. Please return the consent forms to the office and the deposit is to be paid on ParentPay.

Year 11 Parent Information Evening

We will be holding our second Parent Information Evening on 27th March. The focus for the evening is how best to support your child to revise effectively **Year 11 Notices**

and manage the work load for the examinations which begin in May.

Mock Examination Results Day

On Friday, Year 11 pupils attended a mock examination results breakfast. Pupil received their mock examination outcomes, in the same way they will receive their final grades in the summer. Pupils received details of their overall attendance; achieving 100% attendance should be an expectation of all pupils in Year 11 from now on. Parents/carers were sent an electronic copy of the mock examination results during the day on Friday. If you have not received your copy, please contact us via the school office.

End of Key Stage 4 Exam Timetable

All pupils who attended the mock examination results day also received a copy of their own individual examination timetable for summer 2024. Parents/carers will be sent a copy of this timetable through the post. A copy of the complete timetable can be found on our dedicated Year 11 page here.

Year 11 Mock examinations for vocational qualifications

Pupils who study vocational qualifications will sit a mock examination as detailed in the timetable below. These mock examinations will be sat in the main school hall under examination conditions.



Year 11 Mock Exam Timetable for Vocational Subjects - March 2024

Date Week B	Morning - 9.00am	Afternoon - 1.05pm	
Tuesday 26th March	Business Enterprise	Travel & Tourism	
	1 Hour 30 Minutes	1 Hour 30 Minutes	
Wednesday 27th March	iMedia	Sports Studies	
	1 Hour 30 Minutes	1 Hour	

Easter revision sessions

We are delighted to be able to offer a comprehensive timetable of revision sessions for Year II pupils over the Easter holiday to support their preparation for GCSE exams. All pupils attending sessions should arrive 15 minutes before the published start time below. Pupils staying for multiple session in one day will be offered snacks and a drink. Details of all sessions are below, should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us via the school office.

Day	Session 1 09:00 – 10:30	Session 2 10:45 – 12:15	Session 3 12:30 – 14:00
Wednesday 10th April	iMedia / Enterprise Mr Rubery (B1)	iMedia / Enterprise Mr Rubery (B1)	iMedia / Enterprise Mr Rubery (B1)
ELT – Mrs Spence	English - Poetry Anthology Miss Timperley (A1)	English - Macbeth Miss Timperley (A1)	
Thursday 11th April	Art	Art	Sports Studies
SLT – Miss Gribbin	Miss Stephenson (B8)	Miss Stephenson (B8)	Miss Morris (B1)
OLI - MISS ONDON	Physics Combined	Physics Triple	
	Miss Ainsworth (A2)	Mrs Middleton (A3)	
	Chemistry Triple	Chemistry Combined	
	and Mrs Middleton (A3)	and Miss Ainsworth (A2)	
Friday 12th April	Maths Higher	History	Performing Arts
	and Foundation	Mr Auger (A2)	Mrs Crossman (Hall)
SLT – Mr Auger	Miss Price (A6), Mr Natha (A7) and Miss Holmes (A9)	Geography	
		Mr Moorby (A3)	

Easter Activities in the Community



The Week Ahead

Monday 22nd March Timetable: week B

theme:

Achievement

Assembly

Assemblies







Spring Term Dates 2023-24

Thursday 28th March School closes for Easter break, 3.05pm

Monday 15th April School reopens to pupils

Monday 6th May School closed for May Bank Holiday

Friday 24th May School closed for May half term

Pupil Success

Year 7 Success

Kayden S showed super insight into the Thomas Beckett lesson in History this week. Super commitment to learning and excellent inference into quite a tricky topic. Well done Kayden.

Beatie B, Lily G, Evangel S for always demonstrating their community value in Miss Brown's History lessons, thank you very much girls.

Congratulations and well done to **Hussein B, Brooke R and Drew M** for achieving the nignest marks in their Sparx maths homework.

Well done to **Ava D** for a great music lesson this week.

Ewan P has made a fantastic start in his drum lessons – Mr Smith is very impressed with your standard of playing, keep up the excellent work.

Year 8 Success

Congratulations to **George L, Kameron E and Ethan C** for achieving the highest marks in their Sparx maths homework.

Well done to **Daria R, Samiyah I** and **Poppy T** for their fantastic effort in their music lesson this week.

Well done to class **8X/SC1** who showed real commitment when preparing and viewing salol crystals last Friday. Special mention to **Lily B** and **Ocean Y** who produced this fantastic image.



Year 9 Success

Congratulations and well done to **Yasaman G, Ayushmaan S and Lavin M** for achieving the highest marks in their Sparx maths homework.

Thank you to **9S1** for being so prompt with the options forms this week – great to see the enthusiasm for your chosen option subjects next year.

Year 10 Success

Congratulations and well done to **Onali R Y, Eden O, Caitlin S** for achieving the highest marks in their Sparx maths homework.

Year 11 success

Well done to all pupils who completed their Business Studies presentations this week, Mr Ramalli and Mr Rubery said they were professional, prepared and presented to a very strong standard. This is excellent and exactly what we expect of our pupils who are getting ready to leave us in June!

Congratulations and well done to **Muhib-Ul-Hasan K, Luis M and Thomas H** for achieving the highest marks in their Sparx maths homework.

Fabulous work on "An Inspector Calls" essays from 11y/El2 - particular mention to **Billy T, Alfie F, Mariela M, Zahira E, Kevin M, Manot A, Hannah L and Anais T.**

House Success

Term 2 - Week 10



Most Achievement Points



Best Attendance



Attendance at Extra-Curricular

Central's Care Code





Scan this code to share any bullying or safety concerns that you have.